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REMARKS

Barracks Installation on the North Side of ul.Rakowiscka.
25X1X = e :

1. The KBY (Internal Security Corps) units, which repularly marched out of
the barracks insisllation on the north side of ul. Rakowiecka for practice,
ware eshimated at 900 to 1,200 men pricr to Janwary 1951. However, these
firures do not cover all the troops quartered in the large installation.
The individugl companies were orgenized into three or four platoons. Fach
rlatoon nurbered 30 to 50 troops who frequently carried as wany as eirht
1irht machine suns, (1)

2. Convoys of up to 25 frucks, mostly of the ZIS and Volotov types, were
frequeatly observed moving cut of the installation. The trucks were sgui

dark=blue blouses with Soviet-style stand=-up collars, and trousers of the
same color, The trousers of the fiéld and dress uniforms had wids red
#tripes along the outside leg seams., (2)

Lo X3 companies of 150 to 200 troops, orpanized into three or four platoons,

wers Irequently obamerved marehdng out of the barvacks installation prier
to 20 Kovember 1950, Thewits had an unusually large number of Sovies lipht
zachine puns., The platoons were also squipped with Seoviet submathine puns,
short Soviet rifles with folding bayoneis, and long carhbines with mowntabls
three-edred bayoneis, Troops wearing red and blue cap bands INNIING 25X1X
in the barracks area. “otor vehicles on a parking lot adjoining the

Arny By detacked cadet school to the esst included about 60 trucks, some of which
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were of the ZIS type, and several caterpillar vehicles with open tons
25X1X and  lizhtly armored sides of two types, one being larger tham the other,

Bl -  vout 500 cadets, who msually carried mo arms, belonged o the cadet
school in the western section of the barracks installation and slighily
recessed from ul.Rakowiecka to the north. fadete of junior classes, 10
te 12 yoars old, were seen at instruction lessons and sports enly, whereas
those of senior classes, not clder than 17 years, were frequently cbservesd
marching oot of the schorl with rifles Tor record practice held near the
Vistula River. The cadets wors khaki field uniforms with parrison caps ,
and blue dress uniforms with blue service caps with yellow or brightered
bands. Instruction nfl{icers wore ved cap bands.

Ministry.
25X1X T _
I 5. A newly constructed, large four-stery brick building, nore than 100 neters
T Llong, U-shaped and covered with a flalt roof, wes located on the western

edge of the barracks installation and directly on ithe north side of uvl.,
liakowiecka. The building, which apparently houssd @ither offices or class—
rooms, had a wide central passage, usad almost exclusively by officers
riding in pasnenger cars,

7o A large, brirht stuceoed tuilding, referred to as "ihe ministryn o With a
Polish Eagie over the portal, was located directly on the north eide of
ik, Rakowiscka, and was either inteprated into the barracks instsllation
or adjoined it to the west, with the west side of the scecallsed mindstep®
fronting the larpe old building of a civil hipgh scheol.

fis The so-called "Security I'inistry® was located in a larre building adjeining
the barracks installation to the west and frontins the north side of ul.
25X1X Eakowiecka, prior to Januory 1951. it was the superior
headguarters of the XBW units locatld 1 vne varraens installation.

Barracks Installation on the East Side of Delvedere Park.

25X1X

- 9o The barraciks installation on the east side of Belvedere Park gquartered KXW
vnits, Uuard units of 70 to 80 men wearing caps with blue bands wore
detailed to Delvedere Castla, (3)

wviet Apencles,

1C. Cn the southwestern perimeisr of the  submeb Praga, a distence of 300
to LOO meters from the Praga slauphterhcuse which is situated directly
on the eash bank of the Vistuls River and soutk of the Slaske Dabrowski.,
formerly Kiervedszia,Bridge, there was an old » thres-story corner house,
about 35 meters long, in which only Soviet acldiers, mosily offirers wearing
red~bordered epaulets,were obsarved. The building, which appareatly contained
offices, was sbout 100 meters distant from the Jrape mobion picture

25X1X theater on the other side of the street.

- 1l. Two Soviet sentries were sbserved in fromt of a Tairly long building on
the west side of ul, Jarisllonska, near the Cyryla Church. Ho Sovietb
broop units wore scen parching in larsaw.

12, A Soviet unit, equipred with a limited number of motor vehicles ard consiste
ing primarily of young soldiers, was billeted in civilism houses on both
sides of the entrance to, and surronndingg the slauwpterhouse prior to
Jaly 195%1\1‘30131013 oificers were only ccrasionally seen on the streets of
Varsaw, }
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“he barracks installation probably houses @rﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁ' Hirt Cormand, a motorized
¥ regiment and the KBY cadet schopl, See »

with KBV pursonnel wearing blue cap ribbons, it is believed that oniy a
iimited nwrber of btroops vith ruby-colored cap bands were seen in this
barcacks installation. The new building is believed te house the State
facurity Ministry and pessibly also the KB Uigh Command which has to date
teen believed to be lecated in the adjoining barracks instnllation.

"his barracks installation was previously reported teo quarter a KRN
resiment which priparily detailed guards to  povernment buildings, See

7% is believed that only Soviet signal-comrmnications detachments ard small
rupply installations are located in Varsaw. The building near the slaughter-
Louse may be the group of buildings on the west aide of ul., Jariellonska,
tetween ul. GLamojskiero and ul, Kepna, which was cccupied by Soviet troops
in Decermber 1948,
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